P.O. Box 837 TOHONO O’ODHAM LEGISLATIVE  Telephone: 520.383.2470

Sells, Arizona 85634 BRANCH

PUBLIC NOTICE
TO: All Members and Districts of the Tohono O’odham Nation
FROM: /s/ Janice Felix, Chairperson

Human Resources Development Committee
DATE: December 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Notice of Four Vacancies on the Miss Tohono O’odham Nation Committee

The Human Resources Development Committee announces four current vacancies on the
Miss Tohono O’odham Nation Committee. Because the Miss Tohono O’odham Nation
Committee 1s currently comprised of four interim Committee members, the Human Resources
Development Committee urges any interested, qualified applicants to submit a resume and letter
of interest to Chairwoman Janice Felix.

A candidate must be an enrolled female member of the Nation who is at least 25 years of
age with a preference for O’odham speakers. Members of the Committee serve staggered, four-
or three-year terms. Appointments to the Miss Tohono O’odham Nation Committee are subject to
the Nation’s Board Appointment Guidelines, but only the Human Resources Development and
Rules Committees will review the applicant’s background investigation report.

There 1s one vacancy on the Miss Tohono O’odham Nation Committee for a four-year
term and three vacancies with three-year terms. All appointed Committee members remain in
office until their successors have been appointed.

Interested applicants should submit a resume and letter of interest to:
Chairperson Janice Felix

Human Resources Development Committee
Janice.Felix@tonation-nsn.gov

Please contact Janice Felix at Janice.Felix(@tonation-nsn.gov or (520) 993-3160 if there
are any questions.

Thank you.
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